
Cefalo James

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Rob Harris <rharris@holdenlegal.com>
Monday, July 27 ,2020 B:39 AM
Cefalo, James
Fwd: Moose Creek Ranch - Water Demand Calculations (y2#jg1}1)
191 0 1 _200723_Moose-Creek-Water-Demand. pdf

James:

See below email and attached document for the Moose Creek Ranch commercial water right application.

Rob Harris

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Katie Creasey <katie@y2consulta nts.com>
Sent: Friday, July 24,2020 5:02 PM
To: Rob Harris
Cc: tom@cabinandcompany.com; Zia Yasrobi
Subject: Moose Creek Ranch - Water Demand Calculations (y2 #19101)

Hi Rob,

The method I used to estimate the ranch's current and proposed usage is called the "Water Supply Fixture Unit" (WSFU)
method defined by the Uniform Plumbing Code. This method assigns a water use capacity to each fixture. Based on the
number of fixtures and the total value of all the fixtures combined, the method estimates a peak hourly demand. From
this peak hourly demand, a factor is used convert from peak hourly demand to average day demand and maximum day
demand. The calculations are based on fixture capacity, not on occupancy. lt is not an exact science, but it is a common
estimating method. l've attached a 4-page PDFthat showsthe fixtures (pages l and 3)and WSFU results (pages 2and4)
for the existing conditions and proposed conditions, respectively.

Here are the estimates for the existing ranch's water demand

Peak Hour Demand: 72 gallons per minute.
Maximum Daily Demand: 18,000 gallons per day.
Average Daily Demand: 12,000 gallons per day.
Here are the estimates for the proposed water demand (inclusive of existing and proposed)
Peak Hour Demand: 125 gallons per minute.
Maximum Daily Demand: 30,000 gallons per day.
Average Daily Demand: 20,000 gallons per day.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

Best,
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Katie Creasey
Civil Department Co-Manager
PE

p: (307) 733-2999
a:PO Box 2870 | 180 S Willow St.. Jackson. Wy 83001
w : http://www.y2consultants.com/

Define. Design. Deliver.

Privileged and Confidential: The infbrmation contained in this electronic nressa-qe ancl any attachrnents is confidential
infbrntationintendedonlyfortheuseoftheindividual towhonritisaddressed. Ifthereaderofthisntessageisnotthe
intended recipierrt^ you are hereby notified that any dissemination^ distribution or copy of this cornrnunication is strictlv
prohibited. If you have received this rnessage in error', please notify us b-v calling (301)733-2999. The sendertakes no
responsibility fbr any unautholized reliarrce on this nlessage. This cornrnunication tnay not be forwarded (ot6er.than within
the recipient to which it has been sent) without our express written consent.
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